Dear Jim, 5/23/715

Geopge Pardner phoned me last night 4n response to a two-day old message he
did not receive until then. I had ohoned him to tell him about the threat by Yane
to throw me out if I attended the press conference mmwizy yesterday and to updiate
him on ¥ 226075 because he had earlier expressed an interest in being kept up on
how it 1s going,

Goerge was working late. I had decided to get to bed earlier and was brushing
my tecth when he called, about 9:30. (As it turned out it wam close to one before
I could get to and stay in bed and I had to get up before 5 to catch up on a number
of thingsandgatldlgcd.ngforatripaheiamakingtithamtertomtheir
other sister,) This late hour at the paper can mean a CIA or Rockefeller Comzission
story in the late editions that is not in the ons I get.

George was disgusted with the while bane story. He wanted to know ths names of
the new CCI and I read them off. I gave him my opinion that “ane had conned some
decent peopls into thia togathef with the nuts and self-seekers and that the net
result will be a disaster to the chances of doing something about cleaning the while
thing upe I told him that I had sent a message to Lane that I would be there for him,
pereonally, to throw out and that while I imow bane well enough to expect him not to
do it, still, on eht chance, I thought i% ddght make a story. (It was a no-loose
deal for Lane, who oould snd I think did persuade his people that I was &going to
create a disturbance knowing I would not and then to be able to say that only what
he said and did provented 1t.Bud had told you that this was my purpose almost as
8oon as it was possible for bane to be in touch iwith Bud.)

(Phis has reached the point where I believe that if anyone expresses an interest
in taking a new lock at Lane I*ll open my files.)

CGeorge was interested and asked me to read off all the names, ‘e was openly
dismayed when he asked where the press conference was held and I gve him the address,

"Ralperin's?" he ask, in disbelief? I told him Lgne had talked halperin into
this long ago and thus Goerge's interest in the others,

In the courss of the conversation, which lasted about an hour, he daid that the
Pbet desk had decided that_the 1/22 transcript story was no more than a repeat of hhe
old Hovember Baker gtory. w2 éppears to have asked the desk how coms the story was
not used and gotten this answsr. I told him that ugless one transeript stroy ends
all transcript stories thers was no claseness to trutk in this and that Claiborms
had discussed good news values in perts of the transcript I had not |read at the
4/25/15 news conference. I also told him of otherplay. (Big in Dallas, too.) He expressed
a low opinion of the judgement displayed in yesterday's CIA-Chubch atory, the mdmission
of CIA 1llegal acts by Colby. He did not say mo, but I think “eorge may be beginning
to get the idea that something other than editorial Judgement is invoived in the
handlicg and non-handling of some of these stories .and & think he said that scme
of the reporters had discussed this. (Which makes the Haroerkx letter I read last night
bave more point.)

I discussed the hearing in 226~75 with him in some detsild and without restraint
in expressing my feelings anout what is up end what X plant to do. ‘e seems all for
this personally, on an impersonal basis, that im, in the interest of the viability
of the 1law,

Isaidthatltahetha;ju@ge'aaayingthathstookthegmrmenttobeacﬂng
in good faith, his accpeting a non~-responsive affidavit from a men not qualified to
make g first-person statement and his opinion that he could accpet "substantial
compliance” as compliance, to be a new determination to rowrite the law ocutside of
congress. Lo this I added a fairly pointed account of the affidavit I have drafted
and its purposes. This seemed to be something of which “eorga approved, I did not ask
his opdnion and he did not offer ome. I take this foom the nature and tome of the dis~
cusslon. There wore two indications of his possible story interest. One he sevaral
times asked how soon we could have it dane (I told him I whoped it could be filed
sowe time prior to the issumnce of the Rockefeller Report) and could he have a copy,

I take this to mean that we should rush and have the form comprehensible to
those knowing less than the Judge and + Beat, BW



